
RE: Urgent questions -- procurement in response to COVID-19

From:

Jean-Francois Lymbumer <jean-francois.lymburner@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

To:

Corri Barr <corri.barr@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Thompson, Rebecca" <rebecca.thompson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc:

Amanda Semaan <amanda.semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Ian Donaldson <ian.donaldson@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Judith
Rorai <judith.rorai@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Barbara Greer <barbara.greer@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Date:

Fri, 03 Apr 2020 15:03:52 -0400

Rebecca,

We briefed our PSPC DMO and we have a briefing set-up with PSPC MinO on Monday.

Jean-Francois Lymburner
Director General I Directeur general
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada
Voice I Voix. : (613) 868-5049
Video I Video : Jean-Francois.Lymburner.movie@pwgsc.gc.ca
Email I Courriel : Jean-Francois.Lymburner@tpsqc-pwqsc.qc.ca

From: Corri Barr
Sent: April 3, 2020 3:02 PM
To: Rebecca.Thompson@pco-bcp.gc.ca
Cc: Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Ian Donaldson <lan.Donaldson@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-
Francois Lymburner <Jean-Francois.Lymburner@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent questions - procurement in response to COVID-19

Hi Rebecca,

I'm going to refer you to Jean-Francois Lymbruner, the DG lead. He is much closer to the file than I and is probably
better placed than I to address your questions.

Cheers, Corri

From: Thompson, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Thompson@pco-bcp.gc.ca]
Sent: April 3, 2020 2:49 PM
To: Corri Barr <Corri.Barr@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Ian Donaldson <lan.Donaldson@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent questions - procurement in response to COVID-19
Importance: High

Hi Corri,

PMO is seeking an update on progress in setting up the Industry & Supply Council - i.e., whether it has been set up,
when the first meeting will take place, and the thinking on members. Has your Minister been briefed on the Council?
Can you let me know who within PSPC is leading on this?
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Thanks,

Rebecca

From: Corri Barr <Corri.Barr@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:45 AM
To: Thompson, Rebecca <Rebecca.Thompson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent questions - procurement in response to COVID-19

Hi Rebecca,

Will have to leave you in HC's hands on Q2, but on the first one, department is engaged in early but rapidly developing
planning—nothing to share at this point but work ongoing so our MinO can be engaged.

Thanks, Corri

From: Thompson, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Thompson@pco-bcp.gc.ca]
Sent: April 1, 2020 10:52 AM
To: Corri Barr <Corri.Barr@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Urgent questions -- procurement in response to COVID-19
Importance: High

Hi,

We have received some questions from PMO on the following:

Progress in setting up the Industry & Supply Council. When will it begin to meet and is there a proposed list of
members? Anything you could share would be appreciated.

What PPE/medical equipment is left in the national stockpile, and what P/Ts have left in their PPE inventories (I
believe this is a question for PHAC/HC and I am following up with them as well; however, I am sharing the question
with PSPC in case you have information to add).

Thanks in advance for your help.

Rebecca

Rebecca Thompson
Senior Policy Officer / Agente principale des politiques
Economic & Regional Development Policy / Politique du developpement economique et regional
Privy Council Office / Bureau du Conseil prive
613-957-5357
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